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DATE: September 1, 2004

TO: Kaye Flynn, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director

FROM: Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (Hawkins)/
RE: Docket No. 040928-TC; CLEC Application for BayComm Services, Inc.

Please replace the word Incorporated in the company name with the abbreviation Inc.
See attached Corporations documentation. Thank you.
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Florida Profit

BAYCOMM SERVICES, INC.

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS
37154 MCCONNELL LANE
DADE CITY FL 33525

MAILING ADDRESS

37154 MCCONNELL LANE
DADE CITY FL 33525

Document Number FEI Number
P03000017984 260061544

State Status
FL ACTIVE

Date Filed
02/10/2003

Effective Date

NONE

—— ——

Name & Address

SLOAN, MONICA'Y
37154 MCCONNELL LANE
DADE CITY FL 33525

Ofﬁcer/Izirector Deta_il]

r Name & Address

ﬁtle

SLOAN, MONICA Y
37154 MCCONNELL LANE

DADE CITY FL 33525

PSD

Annual Reports

Filed Date

r Report Year IL
L

| 2004

02/17/2004

httn-/fwww sinhiz are/serints/cordet.exe?al=DETFIL&n1=P03000017984&n2=NAMFW...
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Previous Fiting | Retum to List | Next Fifing

No Events
No Name History Information

Document Images
Listed below are the images available for this filing.

02/17/2004 -- ANNUAL REPORT
02/10/2003 -- Domestic Profit

THIS IS NOT OFFICIAL RECORD; SEE DOCUMENTS IF QUESTION OR CONFLICT
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